From: CCC Resilience Unit Mailbox

Sent: 03 August 2023 16:41

To: Development Control

Subject: RE: 4/23/2044/0F1 - LAND ADJACENT TO ST THOMAS CROSS ROUNDABOUT,

EGREMONT

RE: LAND ADJACENT TO ST THOMAS CROSS ROUNDABOUT, EGREMONT
Ref: 4/23/2044/0F1

Good Afternoon

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above planning application. This response from
the Joint Emergency Management and Resilience Team relates to emergency planning
arrangements in the unlikely event of an incident occurring at Sellafield Ltd. The Sellafield site is
currently covered by the provision of the Radiation (Emergency Preparedness and Public
Information) Regulations 2019.

The location of the land is situated outside of an area referred to as the Detailed Emergency
Planning Zone (DEPZ), therefore no direct liaison with the applicant is required in relation to
warning and informing information.

However, the location of the land does sit within a distance of 10km from the Sellafield site, an
additional area known as the Outer Consultation Zone (OCZ) and, as such, it is highly likely that
that those involved in the redevelopment of the land may pass through the Sellafield Detailed
Emergency Planning Zone. Therefore, it is strongly advised to signpost the applicant to the
Cumberland Council Emergency Planning webpage where general information about the
Sellafield site can be found plus warning and informing guidance on actions to take if there is an
Off-Site Nuclear Emergency. Please see link below:

https://legacy.cumberland.gov.uk/emergencyplanning/supportingpages/industrialsites.asp

There are no objections to the proposed works.

Regards

Rachel Woodward, Emergency Planning Officer

On behalf of Jonathan Burgess, Resilience Manager

Joint Emergency Management and Resilience Team

Cumberland Council and Westmorland and Furness Council
Westmorland & Furness Council’s Assistant Chief Executive Service
Penrith Fire Station, Carleton Avenue, Penrith, CA10 2FA

From: Oliver Hoban <

Sent: 20 July 2023 15:41
To: CCC Resilience Unit Mailbox [ NENEGIGINGNGEEEEEEEEEEN
Subject: 4/23/2044/0F1 - LAND ADJACENT TO ST THOMAS CROSS ROUNDABOUT, EGREMONT
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Please find attached a consultation letter relating to the above planning application.

The submitted plans and documents can be viewed on the Councils web site using the following
link:
https://www.copeland.gov.uk/planning/application-search

Comments should be sent to the following e mail address within the next 21 days:
development.control3@cumberland.gov.uk

Kind regards,

Digital Support Officer | Development Management
Thriving Place and Investment | Cumberland Council
The Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG
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This email is confidential and is for the attention of the addressee only. Cumberland Council accept no responsibility
for information, errors or omissions contained in it. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses.
You should independently check this e-mail and any attachments for viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any
computer viruses that might be transferred by way of this e-mail.

WARN I NG «Email attachments may contain malicious and harmful software. If this

email is unsolicited and contains an attachment DO NOT open the attachment and advise
the ICT Service Desk immediately. Never open an attachment or click on a link within an
email if you are not expecting it or it looks suspicious. Do not forward chain emails.




